

Main document changes and comments

Page 2: Comment [REM1] Renee E. McHenry 3/15/2016 11:01:00 AM

Was an annual meeting conducted?

Page 2: Comment [REM2] Renee E. McHenry 3/15/2016 11:01:00 AM

What CMS was chosen?

Page 2: Comment [REM3] Renee E. McHenry 3/15/2016 11:00:00 AM

Is this correct? Can you use OCLC for this?

Header and footer changes

Text Box changes

Header and footer text box changes

Footnote changes

Endnote changes